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Mikrotikls SIA 
Pernavas 46, Riga, Latvia, LV-1009 

 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
1435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia, 
MD 21046 
 
SUBJECT:Class II Permissive Charge for FCC ID: TV7CPGI5ACD2ND 
 
The product,: RouterBOARD cAP Gi-5acD2nD, has been granted by FCC dated 
10/12/2017, FCC ID: TV7CPGI5ACD2ND.Now we, Mikrotikls SIA, would like to 
modify the authorized equipment for below changes: 

 The EUT is same as the original product, only activate the 5.8GHz 
frequency band through the software. 

 
Pursuant to KDB178919 D01 V.--SOFTWARE CHANGES B 
1) No hardware changes have been made. 
2) There is no increase in the output power rating on the already certified frequencies 
3) The Equipment Class remains the same.   
4) RF exposure has be re-evaluated. 
5) The new frequencies only implement by the original equipment manufacturer  
6) There are no other changes to the device that indicate a need for a new FCC ID. 
 
We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: TV7CPGI5ACD2ND as a 
Class II Permissive Change in this device. 
 
Thank you for your attention in this matter. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 

 
 
Mikrotikls SIA 
Contact person: Edmunds Zvegincevs 
Title: engineer, R&D 
 


